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C -- 
Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity Contract for Architect-Engineer Design AND RELATED Services at vARIOUS LOCATIONS UNDER THE COGNIZANCE OF NAVFAC SOUTHEAST  

Solicitation Number:  N69450-11-R-0050 – Amendment 0003
Agency:  

  Department of Navy

Office:
  

  Naval Facilities Engineering Command

Location:       

  NAVFAC Southeast


General Information
Document Type:

Pre-solicitation 
Solicitation Number:

N69450-11-R-0050 – Amendment 0003
SF 330 Due Date:

20 May 2011 at 4:00PM (EST)
Set Aside:


Unrestricted, Full and Open 
Classification Code:

C -- Architect and Engineering Services

NAICS Code:


541330 – Engineering Services  

Type of contract:  

Firm Fixed-Price, Indefinite-Delivery Indefinite-Quantity Contract.
Estimated start date:

September 2011 
Amendment Synopsis:
RFIs 1 thru 12:  The following Request for Information (RFIs) are clarified as followed.    

RFI 1:  Evaluation criteria 1.g states that licensed interior designers must be professional members of ASID.  Is a professional membership in IIDA an acceptable equivalent alternative?  The membership requirements for both professional organizations are the same.

RFI 1 RESPONSE:  Active membership in the IIDA is an acceptable equivalent.

RFI 2:  Does an 11X17 sheet (i.e., for the organization chart) count as 1 page? 

RFI 2 RESPONSE: Yes 

RFI 3:  Evaluation Criteria (6) Location - is this discussion and experience listing to cover the portion of NAVFAC SE AOR that is the geographic focus of this solicitation or the entire AOR?  

RFI 3 RESPONSE:  The focus is on the geographic portion of the NAVFAC SE AOR identified in the solicitation.

RFI 4: Section D, Organizational Chart of Proposed Team -- Principal point of contact; Project Managers; a minimum of 3 (three) registered professionals in each primary discipline; and all key specialists.  Are the primary disciplines Architectural, Civil, Structural, Mechanical, Electrical, Fire Protection, and Environmental or is Waterfront also a primary discipline?  We understand the solicitation requires three resumes for each primary discipline.  This question is asked because of page limit limitation budgeting. 

RFI 4 RESPONSE:  Waterfront is a primary discipline.

RFI 5:  Section F and G Representative Projects:  for the “5 - 10 germane projects:"  Does NAVFAC SE still allow a "project" to be  defined as work performed under one IDIQ at a single base as long as the work listed was within the past 5 years?  An example would be "N69450-07-D-0056 work at NS Mayport, FL". 

RFI 5 RESPONSE: Yes. Identifying one IDIQ or contract per installation is accepted as one project. 

RFI 6:  Sections F & G, Representative Projects:  Indicate Key Personnel Participation for each Project characterized -  does the Section G matrix of people-to-projects satisfy this requirement, or is it necessary to also list the personnel on each Section F project? 

RFI 6 RESPONSE:  Provide information for both Sections F & G as the solicitation requires.

RFI 7:  Under Submission Instructions:  Firm's state Architecture and Engineering registration numbers - Is this required for the prime and/or JV firms only or is it required for all support subcontract firms on team such as survey and geotechnical?

RFI 7 RESPONSE:  Required for all firms submitted.

RFI 8:  On page five, SECTION D, ORGANIZATIONAL CHART OF PROPOSED TEAM, it states that an organizational chart should be submitted for “principal point of contact, project managers, at least 3 registered professionals in each primary discipline, and all key specialists.”  

RFI 8 RESPONSE:  

a. Do you consider a Waterfront Engineer as a primary discipline?   Yes 

b. Could you please clarify which disciplines you consider to be primary and which you consider to be key specialist areas?   Section 1. Professional Qualifications. All disciplines in the first paragraph are primary disciplines. Specialists are referenced in Items e, f, g, h.

RFI 9:  Will you increase the page limitation from 60 to 70 pages?  

RFI 9 RESPONSE:  No.  The page limitation will remain at 60 one-sided pages. 

RFI 10:  “Representative projects are to have been completed within the last 5 years.”  Does construction need to be complete, or are projects where the design is complete acceptable?

RFI 10 RESPONSE:  Representative projects completed to beneficial occupancy.  

RFI 11:  In SECTION D, ORGANIZATIONAL CHART OF PROPOSED TEAM: Submit an organizational chart with the following information, including professional registration(s) held (Professional Engineer (PE), Registered Architect (RA), etc) for Key Personnel including: Principal point of contact; Project Managers; a minimum of 3 (three) registered professionals in each primary discipline; and all key specialists.   

RFI 11 RESPONSE:

a. Do you want three registered professionals for the primary disciplines and key specialists?  Yes
b. Do you want resumes submitted for all three?  Yes 
RFI 12:  An Interior Designer, licensed in the practice of Interior Design and is qualified by the National Council of Interior Design Qualifications (NCIDQ); a professional member of the American Society of Interior Designers (ASID); and has a minimum of 5 years continuous experience in the interior design for facilities, of similar scope and size, on Navy, Air Force, and Marine Corps installations.  

Would you accept a qualified NCIDQ that is a professional member of International Interior Design Association (IIDA)?

RFI 12 RESPONSE:  Refer to RFI 1.

Point of Contact

Donna Yon, Contract Specialist

Email:  donna.yon@navy.mil
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